

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)



# 119th MAINE LEGISLATURE

## FIRST REGULAR SESSION-1999

---

Legislative Document

No. 1569

H.P. 1110

House of Representatives, March 2, 1999

**An Act to Amend the Charter of the Veazie Sewer District.**

---

Reference to the Committee on Utilities and Energy suggested and ordered printed.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Joseph W. Mayo".

JOSEPH W. MAYO, Clerk

Presented by Representative CAMPBELL of Holden.  
Cosponsored by Senator: MURRAY of Penobscot.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

**Sec. 1. P&SL 1951, c. 114, §7, 3rd ¶** is amended to read:

The chair of the board of trustees shall--serve--without receives compensation of \$500 per year, except--that other trustees receive \$400 per year and the treasurer may receive for ~~his-services~~ an amount to be fixed by the board of trustees not in excess of \$100 per year. The treasurer shall give bond to the district in such sum and with such sureties as the trustees may determine, which bond ~~shall-remain~~ remains in the custody of the ~~chairman~~ chair. The treasurer's salary, bond premium and all expenses of the district shall must be paid from funds of the district.

**Sec. 2. P&SL 1951, c. 114, §12, first ¶** is amended to read:

**Sec. 12. Annual meeting; qualification of voters of district.** The annual meeting of the district shall must be held in the district ~~on-the-day-after-the-3rd-Monday-of-March-in-each year,~~ at such hour and place as may be designated by resolution of the board of trustees, as provided in the ~~by-laws~~ bylaws. Notice ~~thereof~~ of the meeting, signed by the ~~chairman~~ chair or clerk of the board, shall must be conspicuously posted in 2 public places within the district, not less than 7 days before the meeting. Special meetings may be called by the board in like manner at any time, and notice of special meetings shall must state the business to be transacted ~~thereat~~ at the special meeting. Eleven persons qualified to vote in such these meetings shall constitute a quorum. ~~If-for-any-reason-an-annual-meeting-is-not-held-on-the-above-date,-a-meeting-in-lieu-thereof-may-be-called-in-like-manner-to-be-held-within-3-months-from-said-date,~~

**SUMMARY**

This bill amends the charter of the Veazie Sewer District to provide compensation of \$500 per year for the chair of the board of trustees and \$400 per year for other trustees. It also removes language that sets a specific date for the annual meeting.